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From: David Hohnstein
To: Twarner@eba.ca; rfarrell@eba.ca
Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: NWB Licence No. 3AM-ARV1015 and EBA File: Y14101501 Request for Information
Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:10:58 AM
Attachments: 040810 NWB3ARV0308 Municipal Water Use Insp Report-IACE.pdf


Mr. Warner,
I am writing in response to your letter of May 17, 2012, File:Y14101501 requesting information
with respect to specific sites within the hamlet of Arviat, NU.   
 
The Hamlet in the past has held a Type B water licence no. 3BM-ARV 0308 for water use and waste
disposal (sewage and solid waste) for the community and now currently holds a Type A Water
licence no. 3AM-ARV1015 for the same undertaking.  I’ve searched through our public register for
the annual inspection reports and compliance related directions from the Inspector (Aboriginal
Affairs and Northern Development Canada, AANDC, previously Indian and Northern Affairs Canada,
INAC) which included inspection reports for 1996-2009 for the type B licence and 2010 and 2011
for the Type A licence, and did not find documentation related to spill reporting or directions
issued for the Hamlet. The report of 2004 attached, did make reference to spills ‘behind the
garage’ not being reported or cleaned up, however, without the proper mapping (and knowing
where this garage is located) I would not be able to cross reference this reporting with the sites
that you have provided legal descriptions for.
 
The Hamlet of Arviat, or the Government of Nunavut, Community and Government Services should
be contacted for related information, as well, you might want to contact AANDC Manager of
Operations (867-975-4295) for further information as the NWB public registry may not hold all
correspondence from the Inspector (ie letters of Direction).
 
If you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
convenience.
 
Regards,
 
David Hohnstein
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David Hohnstein, C.E.T.
Director Technical Services
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